From: Robertson, Jeffery

To: Jacob Kamplain

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Laura Flores; Lara Weinheimer; Hack Conder; Catherine
Ursanic; Baker, Larry

Subject: Re: Apache Randy Federal Water Station

Date: Friday, October 10, 2014 9:56:29 AM

This well is readcy to close thank you.

YJefpeny L. Robention

BIM-(FO

Natural Resource Specialist

Office: 575-234-2230

Cell: 575-361-3568

jlrobertson@blm.gov

On Wed, Oct 8, 2014 at 1:51 PM, Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> wrote:

All,

Attached is the termination request for the Apache federal Water station. Please let me know
if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you.

RECS.4A

RICE ENVIRONMENTAL

Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader
419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221


mailto:jlrobertson@blm.gov
mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:lflores@rice-ecs.com
mailto:lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com
mailto:hconder@rice-ecs.com
mailto:cursanic@rice-ecs.com
mailto:cursanic@rice-ecs.com
mailto:Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com
mailto:jlrobertson@blm.gov
mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com

